HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
June 21, 2023

9:00 A.M.
Z0O0OM Meeting
Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of May 2023 RK
Financial Report (vote) JS
Month of May 2023

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses

For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness MK
South Hadley and Orange Appeal (vote) JS
Documentation for Births/Adoptions (vote) JS
2024 Budget (vote) JS
Stop Loss — 2024 (vote) IS
Personnel Policy changes (vote) IS
Move Update JS
CVS Updates JS
BCBS Updates JS
Other Last Minute Items IS
Executive Session, Persuant to MGL 30a, Section 21, Item 2 RK

To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel or
to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion
personnel;

Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — July 19, 2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — August 16, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — September 20 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM

D




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO2web.zoom.us/i/86112038532?pwd=YUhkMU90RDIXRHRISUYXUHM1WU55QT09

Meeting ID: 861 1203 8532
Passcode: 235351

One tap mobile
+13017158592,,861120385324#,,,,%235351# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,861120385324,,,,¥235351# US

Dial by your location

e +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
e +1305 224 1968 US

e +1 309 205 3325 US

* +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

e +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
e +1 6469313860 US

e +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
e +1 689 278 1000 US

e +1719 359 4580 US

e +1 253205 0468 US

e +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
e +1 360 209 5623 US

e +1 386 347 5053 US

e +1 507 473 4847 US

e +1 564 217 2000 US

e +1 6694449171 US

Meeting ID: 861 1203 8532
Passcode: 235351

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/krSnZlueG




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of May 17, 2023
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Rich Carmignani Jr Joanne Misiaszek
Emily Russo Donna Whiteley

OTHERS PRESENT;:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of March 15, 2023 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of April was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$2,156,135.28 with a total monthly income received of $5,591,566.84 and monthly expenses of
$7,296,816.13 with a total net monthly income of ($1,705,229.29) and an ending month balance
of $450,905.99 with accounts receivable of $917,955.04 leaving a total of $32,905,614.61.

Investments and CD'’s for April 2023

The investments portfolio value was $11,164,369.30 with a market change of $122,452.67
leaving a total of $11,286,821.97. The starting balance in CD’s was $15,363,916.49, with
interest earned of $26,518.54 leaving a balance of $15,390,435.03.

APRIL EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of April were reviewed.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the full financial report, including the expenditures, be
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

Page 1 of 3




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

® Spring Challenge— The Nutrition Ambition Spring Challenge just ended on Monday.
There were 324 participants.

* Learn to Live — May is mental health awareness month. Michele sent out links from
Learn to Live for webinars on the topic. Learn to Live is also incentivizing members
who watch any of the videos and they will receive a gift card.

* A Healthy Me — There are currently 534 subscribers. This is the first year we will have
50 people reach 100 points and receive gift cards at the close of the campaign. The A
Healthy Me platform will be changing on July 1%, Members will need to re-register
under the new platform to participate in the new fiscal year.

* Benefits/Health Fairs — Michele stated there were 8 units that hosted fairs this year.
Overall, these were well attended and the employees in attendance had great questions.
We also had representatives from CanaRx, Delta Dental, Metlife Vision and BCBS attend
with us among other vendors the units invited. Cindy added that we received a lot of
positive feedback from employees, all with compliments and gratitude regarding the
benefits and how rich our coverage is.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

OPEN ENROLLMENT
Cindy stated open enrollment is underway and we’ve already seen a lot of people changing to the
PPO plan as well as new additions.

ONGOING COVID COVERAGE

Joe explained while we voted at the last IAC meeting to cover covid test kits at a max of $12 per
kit and 2 kits per person per month, we are still waiting to hear about what will be happening
with the vaccines.

BUDGET ITEMS
Joe stated there were a couple new things he’d like to have added to our budget for this year.

Office Space

Joe explained how we would like to move the location of the Trust office. In our current
location, there are apartments above and below our 1% floor office space, and the tenants in these
apartments smoke. The cigarette smoke has been infesting our space worse than ever making it
an unhealthy work environment. Joe stated he did some research and found a new office
location down the street that he’d like to move us to. While there will be expenses for moving,
we will save money in the long run as the rent is cheaper.

Dental Coverage
Joe stated he’d like to see the Trust offer dental coverage to staff as a benefit with a 75/25
employer/employee premium rate split, like with our health insurance.

The Executive Committee agreed these items should be added to the budget accordingly. The
proposed budget will be reviewed at the next EC meeting.

&

Page 2 of 3




STOP LOSS
Joe stated our stop loss has been put out to bid. So far we only have a couple people who have
reached the limit. We will have all quotes in to review and vote on at the next EC meeting.

IT UPDATE

Joe explained we continue to have Ed Haber work on updating our billing system. Our current
billing system is well over 20 years old and no longer supported by Microsoft. Ed is working to
convert this so it is supported and up to date with technology. We have requested a few items be
incorporated with the upgrade if possible, such as the capability to send our invoices to units
electronically, include an invoice cover sheet, and be able to produce various reports from the
system. Joe explained we had previously looked into purchasing other software programs but
those came at an initial expense of over $500,000 and required annual subscription fees of over
$100,000 per year. Continuing with Ed Haber’s upgrading, it will not only save us money in th
upfront costs, but there will be no subscription fees going forward after completion.

NEW BUSINESS

Joe explained we received an appeal for an enrollment that was denied. Since this was not
received in time to add to this agenda, the Executive Committee agreed to have a special meeting
next Monday to review this item.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Executive Committee meeting ended at 9:36am as the committee members entered into an
Executive Session to discuss the Director’s contract which will expire on June 30, 2023.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — June 21, 2023, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 19, 2023, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — August 16, 2023, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Page 3 of 3




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of May 22, 2023
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Rich Carmignani Jr Deborah Kuhn
Michelle Hill Joanne Misiaszek Emily Russo
Donna Whiteley Denise Cashin

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. with a quorum present.

Hadley Appeal

The Town of Hadley and one of its subscribers appealed a decision of the Trust when it declined
to add a dependent as it was beyond our stated policy of receiving all paperwork within 30 days
of the qualifying event. Both the Town of Hadley and the subscriber described in detail as to the
circumstances as to why the 30 day period was not met. After EC discussion, vote was
motioned, seconded to allow the dependent to be added by a 7-1 vote.

Further discussion ensued around the 30 day window for birth/adoptions. The majority felt the
30 day was too restrictive. A motion was made to change the policy for birth/adoptions to have a
60 day enrollment period. This motion was seconded and approved with a 6-2 vote. NOTE: As
this item was not on the agenda, this will need to be revoted at the 6/21/23 EC meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 10:28 a.m.,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Jospeh Shea

Page 1 of §




€€'690°L65

66'S06°05t

8Z'SeL'oSl'z | 65°08Ev/T Zy'88Y'6YS 0L ivi'ies’t | spgle’ey lze0e'vee’lL | 2z'899'/v.'Z | 852902012 | 08'€69b2h's 29'98€'/6/°1 FONVIvE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
sjusuwysnipy
£€'690'L66 66'G06'05Y 8Z'sel'oSLc | 6508€' VLT ZY'88Y 615 0L ivL'Lee’L | svsie'ey Lz'60e'vee’L | 22'899°Lk/T | 85°290°20L'Z | 08'€69%2h's 29'98¢'/6/°L aouefeg ysed
3ONVIVE
veeoliorl (62°622'50.°)) | 69%5.7188° L |(e8201'522)  |(8z €59 t8z’]) ceeee’sss’L  |(eLoev'iez’t) |(L06SE€Zr L) | $9°009°059 (ezozo'z1e’l) | 81208729t |(se0l 8pi ) FNOONI ATHINOW L3N TVLOL
S0'€Z€'9/0'8 | €L'918'962°L | L6'8L'L65'S | LV €8S 1180 | 60OV TLL L SS'VSLT0S'S | 08'092'Z68°L | 00°896'€2L°9 | G9/21 269G | 129955981 15'865°268'9 | 18'662'052'G S3ISNIdX ATHINON 101
L1228 /58027 €9'€0L LY 96'¢08°1S §2°159'GE 6.'56%'95 §5'299'Ce v1'8/9'cy 8%°0L0'%E ¥S5'216'8G 106262yl 60'199'8% sesuadxg buiesado yun fejol
v2'16G'80'8 | 967201222 L | ¥E'G/E0S5'S | 1S 6LL65L°0 | 58961 6207) 9L'85Z'0r¥'S | 52'865'698'. | 92°682°089'9 | ZL'Z11'959C | ZL$S9'S08 05°'529'6¥2'9 | Z2L'v€9'L02'S sasuadxg Ueld [ejoL
Ziole'esz’z | 00v€6'L22'Z | €4°666'05S 96'686'¢/0°C | CL'66£'L/0T | 6G8/8°95Y Be'8¥C'eTl’c | LL'€0LV66') | S4°0/6'859 91'252'208'L | LvSYEVILL | 87021550 RS wilel) 3 "dx3 Jouio
Pled wniwsld I $8089
SaueUld/M Jsnipe uosay
29'066'8¢. LE€'0¥0'8.Y JuswIes $8o8
(e8°Lev'96) 95°¢/L19L 16°62€£'09L 08°058'ZL 2L'56L291 21°08€'051 ¥Z'65€'8G1 (Svviv'est) zL9v1'091 0/719¢'L8 60°08Z'9sL vZv10'/2 ('BByg°pul) souensuiey
SP'€/9'6¥8'S | 00°000'6€8'y | 00'000'6E8 | S/'856'899'7 | 00°000°658% 00°000'688"7 | 00°'000'6€8'7 | 00°000°6€8°F | 00°000'658'% | 00000'668% 00°000'6€8'% | 00°005'6L5 usodaq utero
(srewnss) 1509 uupy sgog
SISNIAJX3 ATHINOW

B6'98¥'CC'e | ¥8'985°L6S'S | 99°CET 6LV L | ¥OG/P955'0 | 1826LEE8'S | 2L 10" BZ'L | L0°'02L°019'0 [ 66'809'00€'S | 628222659 | 67 0v6'950'0 69'506°615'8 | ¥8'L6L20L'E JWOONI ATHLNOI V101
Paja3j[0) wnwald ¥s sgog
000001002 00°000°000°L 00°000'000°+ | 00°000°005 swaugsnipy 10 aLoou] 9U0
18'6%5'E SY'TL0% 2€65.C ZSTIYL AT sr'Loe zL /gL ge'ele SL'S S8vLL 2561 SL08l (Lamw) suioour3sasoyuy
TS'9E6'LIT'O | BEVLG'UBS'S | VEVIVO/Y'9 | 2L E90GES9 | 29 1p9Zeay TE'9LL'06L'0 | S£TEY'0LO'0 | 99°GEE00E'S | ¥S22L e @ | $9°592°970°9 Z1'9z2'615'8 | 69'LL0°Z0L'S Pa}o01j0D Wil [ejoL

JNOONI ATHLNOW
66°'G06'057$ 8C'GEL'OGL'ZS (6508728 [cv'esy6vSS  |0Z LbL1eglS |aveleche IT60E'PZE VS 22899 VLTS [85/90720LCS |08°C60 42 €S 29988 264" 1$ |65°06¥'sv6'cS ooueieg Buneis ejo)
sjusugsnipy
86'506'05¥$  [82'GEL'OGL'ZS |65°08€ 7L |2 88V 6VSS |0 15} 168 LS 8y'818'Zr$ 12608 vCE LS |22'899'APL TS [857/90720L2S |08°€69 42y €S 29988 262" L$ [65067'GV6'cS oaueleg ysed bupielg

AVIN ddv AVYIN g34 Nvr o3a AON 100 1d3S 1snony Alnr anNnr SWaLI
€202

140d3d ISNIdXI ANV FINODNI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




0
usodaq pajasun
120£0'v59'0¢ | 197195062 | £7€56 H0FE LTyov'0ve'Ze | ¥8°02L°S8Y'VE | 1608698 e 62°58¥°£0.'ve | 96°/86'GE8'SE | 10'¥96'€9/ G 69'7€9'82€'9¢ | ¥0'6Z1°18L'8€ | 05/80'88¢8 38 2I4BAIRIRY SJUN022Y WM [E10L
¥€'€21'029 ¥0'G56'/16 10'929'005 Lyl 'vhe oL’ ISL'L9¥'L | 82'902'692 L1°269'096 ¥8'9¢6'%05'L | 90°8G6°L¥9 Lz'zee'og6 S /¥9'%90'L L6'7/€'029' 3i9e122aY sjunosoy
88°0¥9'60L°LL | /6'129°98Z° L1 | 08695 ¥9L 1} T9'62Y'9¢6'0L | 0v'292°00€C) | Z8 422 €9 Ll 08'068'065°CL | €1'25L'226'LL | 9252108 L) | 9% WZ'TiL'ZL | Lv2/v'9z9eL | SLect 806 Ll 1E101
(00°000'000°1) (00°000°008) abueyn josyey
(60°181L7221) 19'gsh'ezL 8/'6£6°/82 [CERTRIT) €0'8€0°299 (e¥'999'25%) /9'8€/'899 18'91¥'029 (0z'905'028) (S6°08Z"vSp) T T (69291 Z88) ysasau
ysodeg
£6°128'99Z'LL | 0£'69€POL Ll | 256279260} 0¥'292'00€'Z) | LEWTT'EEO' L) | 08°068°065°C) €LTSL'Zee' VL | 92582108 L) | 9v bz ezl Wely'9z9'cl | S1'6€L'806°L) | 8 L0s 062 2] SnIEA oljojod
SO'LZ6'LLY'EL | €0°'SEP'06ESL | 67916°€9EGL 89'2L9'vee'sL | Ze'061'80E'SL | 2} 20292291 §8COL'OvT'9l | 88719612291 | S6°6£2602°9) | 85 +68702'9L | 257285'00Z'L | 9¥'819°96L 9L ajuejeg
2098y /2 5’81592 18°¢0¢'62 9€'22r'9Z 02'€86'LE /Z¥v0'0€ L¥'102've eV'12LTL Lr'8re'y 96°€0P'y 90'698'c €€°100'y ysasayu|
(00°000°000'2) (00°000°000°1) ysodag
€0'SEY'06E'SL | 6Y'916'S9E'SE | 89219 PEEST 2E061'808'SL | 21°202°9/2°9L | 8'29) 9vz'o) 8€7196°12Z'9L | 56'652'602'9L | 8F 1687029 ¢G'/8Y'002°9L | 9¥'819'961°9L | €1 Z19°C6L 9 s.ad
SjusW)saAu|
88'265'c0S 15'668'20€ 95'5ev'20e 0/'226'L0E 61°09%'L0g €G2€6'00€ 08°,06'00€ 12'928'00¢ S0'%22'00€ 12'629'00¢ €5'915°00¢ S0'1ZH'00e IsniL 93d0
L£'€69 L0'¥9p 98'Z1LS 1629 99'/25 eLve 65°18 9L°zol ¥8'86 89'801 8¥'G6 v/'86 150593
15'668'20¢ 95'6e¥°20¢ 0.'226°1L0€ 61°09t'L0OE €6°2€6'00¢ 08'206'00¢ Lz 9ze'00e S0'¥Z.'00€ 12°629'00¢ £5°915'00¢ S0'LZy'00e Le'gee'ooe 111 8340
96°L08'v¥i'y 96°L08'vYY'y | 96'L08 PP Y | 96108 bbb Y 96'L08'v¥'y | 96108V | 96 108 brb Y 96'L08'YhY'y | 96°108%FY' Y | 96 L08'vry'y | 96'L08 PPy | 96 108 Phb'y susodag Jaquisyy [ejo
,ﬂ_mo%o
96108 V'Y | 96'L0S TPV Y | 96 L08 TP Y 96108 b’y | 96'L08'VYY'Y | 96 108 bhb Y | 96 L08'vPy'y | 96'L08PYY Y | 96 108 Thr s | 96 L08'vrr'y | 96°L08' VPV Y | 96 108 TP Y susodaq Joquisyy
96°/Le'Le 96'21€°LE 96'/1¢'LE 96°LlgLe 96°LLE"LE 961" LE 96/18'LE 96°LLE'LE CLWATETS 96°/1€'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE"LE 1oL
sosuadx3y
awosuy
96'/1€'LE 96°L1€'LE 96°LLe'Le 96°/1€g'Le 96'/1e'LE 96'1€'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°2LE'LE 96°21€'LE 96°/1g'Le 96'/LE'LE 96°L1g'Le PUWLL YIS 8 9BA paninooy
LE'€09'6, 60°L/t'08 /8°05€°18 S9'tv2z'z8 £v'860'c8 G0°',/6'Z8 ££'888'c8 12289'G8 G5'816°08 £€8'75¢'/8 L1618 6€°/20'68 [N
76'898°1L 76'898°L 76°898°1L 76'898°L ¥6'898°L ¥6'898'L ¥6'€6.°L ¥6'€6.°1L ¥6'€6.°} ¥6'€6.°1 ¥6°€6.'L ¥6'€6.'L sosuadxg
91°G66 91°G66 91°G66 91°666 z€'066') 99'/56 = 99/66 99'/66 99'/56 99°/56 99'/56 Bupuny
60°2.t'08 /8°05¢°L8 S9'vee'z8 £4'860'¢8 G0'2/6'28 £€£'888'c8 22°289'G8 GG'815'98 £8'5¢'/8 LLL6lL'gs 6€'/20'68 £9'€98°68 'g’S "usg safojduwig 3sog
AVIN ddv dVIN 934 NvVr o3a AON 100 1d3S 1snonvy Alnr 3INNr ezl
€20z uonewioyu] Juswysaau| puy pung

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOID JHIHSdINVH




1LT€9°Ts
€L'8IE'S
00°C0v

00'SSLT
¥0'98ST
00°00S'S
SS'SYLT
SS'ShS
V8'€8¢
v6'TLS
T089
SS8
0529861

00°006¢T

TE'€L9'TOY
ov'eie
00'129'8€

97" €8T'6ET

SY'9Sr'E8T

atA

VOCEV'9  O8TE6'E  vy/TZ'C  LSLVEOZ C0€0SY T8V SGOILT DS ENE? 6L'6TY'T ETLT8T  TEIWLT 00°0S8'2L 00°0S8°LL Aseles-uoN jejo)
= 1509 Joasepul “10L
106V 90°¢S '[9 £0°08Y 79'8¢S SR 4 S6°0TY 98°0vy 64°S0S §G°20S €L°L9Y 00°00S‘S 00°0087 SALULN | 881s
v9'LYT 9¢'vST 00°000°S 00°000°€ 3LVIS Jo LNO/NITIAVHL [ oizg
ONINIVYL 0zes
2 S3INOH4313L oves
98TT 00°0s€ 00°6T¢C 00°0S.°T 00°0S.°T SANOS ALZNNS | 0828
9’18 12'16C eCeLE Y1'9ey 00°S0¥ 'ddNS 440 B ANINOILVLS | ozvs
00°00S's 00°000°0T 00°000'ST SSINTIIWS INvES I | 06Es
T77'889°T e8e 16T TVINIY ¥3LINIOVISOd | sz
TT°6T 88y Tse 00°00S‘€ 00°005°S (sdumis) 30V1S0d | OZHS
8'€8¢C SHOOS/SOVINNIAVASMAN | 08Ss
6T°£9 Wite €6'69T 61°08 (a4 00°009 00°00S \h SISNIAXI OSIN | 0855
€8t 8S°6T 00°0057 00'005'C 1ddNS ¥3LNdNOD % 301440 | 0zvs
86°L L6'TT 99°€e 8L°8T 97'ST 00°009 00°009 $311ddNS 0004 | 06ke
00°009‘ 13NYILNVENONGTTAL | oves
000t 09'£96CT 00000 00°006 00°000°€ o3| ozes
00°0059T 00°00S'€T (¥Pnv) S30INYIS INOD WaY | S0es
00°00S 00°00S Buted
00°00%'T 00'00%'T 00°00'T 00'00'T 00°00%T 00°007'T 00°00€T 00°00€T 00°00€T 00°00€T 00°00€T 00°0059T 00'009°ST Hey
-~ 4%$4) SIDINYIS "LNOD ‘Wav 00es
dX3 AMV1VS NON
SW3Ll Haoo
139dng |IN3 L
W0Y6L'6T  TS'968'8T  ¥6'SOV'Er  ¥T9/66¢C €LTSL'6T  65T8S'6T 0978567 8678V67 69°0€0°0€ I7'685°T  69°08S'8ET  00'69S70S 00'v6¥'LES SLIHINIE 2 $39YM 101
- XYL SNIHLIV3H dIWann 6815
0'8¢ 0v'8¢ 08¢ 0¥'8C 0t'8¢ 0¥'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0r'8¢ (0) 4814 0v'8¢ 00°0S€ 00°0S€ JONVHNSNI AN | s8le
00TISE  00TISE  O00TISE  O00TIS®  O00TISE  O0TISE  O00TISE  O00TISE 00°TTSE 00TIS’E  00TISE 00°00S'19 00°005°6S FONVHNSNIHLIVIH [ peis
= dv3 'O0¥d LSSV 'diNg 6815
YETTLT veTeL'e TS'€80Y YETUL'T YE'TTLT YE'TULT YE'TULT YETULT 0S't89°C TS€80Y 99°S/E60T  00°6TL'90T 00'¥%9 70T 1Y AHOLNEIIINGD | 18IS
- (er10)XvLaan | egis
- (290) void | 1sp
- TS 33A0TdNT 'dW3L | 0zZIS
o 3WILLY3A0 0€lS
00°0009 00°000°s ALIAZONOT | shis
8UTES'ET  8L'VEY'TT EO'E8L'SE  OVYIL'ST 66'687'€C  S8'0TE'€T  98°0TE'€T  ¥IITT'ET 6L'908cT 0S'996'VE  €£°599°ST 00°000°0LE 00°00089€ AAdVIVS | oLg
Aepy ady Jey ged uer 28a AON 120 jdag 1snBny Ainp 0€-9/1-2 0e-9/i-2 43N39 '? SIOVYM
pajebpng pa1abpng Sl | 3000
€202-Ad 220z-Ad 139ang| wau

(€20z ‘o€ @unr 0} ZZ0zZ ‘| AINr) SISNIAXI ONILYY3dO €202 ¥VIA TVOSIH |

L1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD JUIHSJNVH




€8'TLL'ST9 TETLLLE  LS'B0L'VL  €9'E0T'Ly  96'€08'TS ST'ISY'SE  6L/S6V'9S  S5799°7E VL'8L9'EV  8¥'0TO'VE PSTI6'8S  TO'EL6'TPFT  00'6TT'6SL 00'7rE959 F S$IV1OL

18'S9V'T0T STSYST ST'088 Ty  STO8K'T ST08Y'T 0S'96€T 6€°0LL'CC 00'69€'T  ¢6TSS'TT  00°0SST 0096%'YT  00°9¥9'T 00'008‘T¥T 00°000T¥ ONISSIO0Nd V1va WLOL
18°'S97'T0T STSPST  ST088'TY  STO8Y'T  ST'O8YT  0S'96ET  6E0LLT7C 006951  261S87TT  00°0SST 00967 ¥T  00°9¥9°T 00°008°9€T 00°000°0% N385 HOAL B 40Md OSIA | 00eS

= $0d dOLXS3aA | 088S

) 00°000°s 00°000°T S3MddNS Y3LNANOD | Ozve

- - FYYMLIOS ¥ILNAWOD | 0zbs

- - FUYMAUYH ¥3LNdWOD | 0009

- | oeens ] i

. pejsBpng SW3LI =Ea0s

- 220T-Ad 139ang W3l




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT MAY 2023 (FY23)

(2,277,792.75

(2,277,792.75

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $  (2,319,597.24)
2023 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
MAY M&T BANK
1 M&T BANK (FROM ESB ACCT) 2,750,000.00 | $ 430,402.76
1 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB ACCT) 2,000,000.00 [ $ 2,430,402.76
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,845,673.45 $ (3,415,270.69)
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 256,933.22 | $  (3,158,337.47)
1 |CANARX 17,304.30 $ (3,175,641.77)
1 [M&T BANK 484,594.08 [ $ (2,691,047.69)
1 |M&T BANK 174,783.65 [ $  (2,516,264.04)
3 |M&T BANK 490790 | $ (2,511,356.14)
12 |M&T BANK 240212 [ $ (2,508,954.02)
15 |M&T BANK 262,518.14 | $ (2,246,435.88)
19 |M&T BANK 369,584.44 | $ (1,876,851.44)
22 |M&T BANK 27945437 | $ (1,597,397.07)
26 |M&T BANK 759,157.95 | $ (838,239.12)
30 [M&T BANK 413,806.12 | $ (424,433.00)
31 [CVS CAREMARK 1,818,468.12 $ (2,242,901.12)
31 [PAYROLL 29,794.02 $ (2,272,695.14)
31 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8,028.16 $ (2,280,723.30)
31 [INTEREST 2,03055 [ $ (2,277,792.75)
SF 077792 75
$ (2,277,792.75)
$ )
$ )
$ )

(2,277,792.75

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK) $ 2,770,503.23
2023 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

MAY | EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK

1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 160,495.39 $ 2,610,007.84
1 |ESB (FROM ESB CD X7499) 2,000,000.00| $ 4,610,007.84
1 |ESB (TO M&T BANK ACCT) 2,000,000.00 $ 2,610,007.84
1 |ESB (TO M&T BANK ACCT) 2,750,000.00 $ (139,992.16)
1 |ESB 6,122.80 | $ (133,869.36)
1 |ESB 170,574.13 | $ 36,704.77
2 |ESB 62,540.12 | $ 99,244.89
3 |ESB 24,060.48 | $ 123,305.37
17 |ESB 4721176 | $ 170,517.13
17 |ESB 31,077.44 | $ 201,594.57
17 |ESB 212,587.92 | $ 414,182.49
18 |ESB 160,249.19 | $ 574,431.68
22 |ESB 85,230.89 | $ 659,662.57
24 |ESB 128,605.41 | $ 788,267.98
25 |ESB 65,510.64 | $ 853,778.62
25 |ESB 171,193.50 | $  1,024,972.12
25 |ESB 12,243.40 | $  1,037,215.52
25 |ESB 11,740.76 [ $  1,048,956.28
25 |ESB 583,507.28 | $ 1,632,463.56
26 |ESB 6,122.80 | $ 1,638,586.36
26 |ESB 172,038.72 | $ 1,810,625.08
26 |ESB 9123766 | $ 1,901,862.74
26 |ESB 6,96468 | $ 1,908,827.42
26 |ESB 12576172 | $  2,034,589.14

D




26 |ESB 4898459 | $ 2,083,573.73
26 |ESB 182,065.03 [ $ 2,265,638.76
26 |ESB 133,380.74 | $ 2,399,019.50
26 |ESB 591312 [ $ 2,404,932.62
30 |ESB 10,636.80 | $ 2,415,569.42
30 [ESB 611,853.88 | $  3,027,423.30
30 |ESB 62,540.12 | $ 3,089,963.42
30 |ESB 56,128.96 | $ 3,146,092.38
31 |ESB 921200 $ 3,155,304.38
31 |ESB 97,189.16 | $ 3,252,493.54
31 |ESB 302272 $ 3,255,516.26
31 |ESB 7227020 | $  3,327,786.46
31 BLUE MEDICARE RX (APR) 453,543.70 3 2,874,242.76
31 |INTEREST 619.32 | $ 2,874,862.08
$ 2,874,862.08
$ 2,874,862.08
$ 2,874,862.08
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
MAY Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
M&T BANK
MAY |[Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 80,477.09
31 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,868.94 995.16 | $ 79,603.31
31 Total $ 79,603.31
M&T BANK
MAY |[Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
MAY |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 302,899.57
31 |12 mos.@ 4.50% (matures 5/24/24) x1851 693.31 | $ 303,592.88
Total $ 303,592.88
INVESTMENTS

MAY |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 15,390,435.03
4 TO ESB GENERAL FUND 2,000,000.00 $ 13,390,435.03
31 |9 mos.@ 2.25% (matures 8/18/23) x7499 27,486.02 | $ 13,417,921.05
31 Total $ 13,417,921.05
MAY [Portfolio Value MAY 1, 2023 $ 11,286,821.97
$ 11,286,821.97
31 |Investment Earnings/Loss (177,181.09)| $§ 11,109,640.88

$

Total

29,983,947.37




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR JUNE 2023 PREMIUMS

JUNE PREMIUMS NOT PAID

_ TOAVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE

AS OF MAY 31, 2023

INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:

e June §, 2023
CHESTER 1,716.99 6/5/2023
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 32,063.70 6/2/2023
HADLEY 179,356.48 6/2/2023
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 202,158.71 6/2/12023
HILLTOWN CDC 7,831.88 6/2/2023
PLAINFIELD 5,588.56 6/2/2023
FRONTIER RSD 177,704.02 6/2/2023
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 57,778.12 LATE FEE ASSESSED (6/6/23)
SO. DEERFIELD WATER SUPPLY DIST 5,924.88 6/5/2023
$ 670,123.34




f vLL9 1899 £899 0699 £899 £699 TTL9 90£9 L899 $799 1659 £099 9659 evs9 | sueld IIV - Tv.LOU|
TeLe 11L2 90T 9692 5897 789z LL9T 5997 199¢ 9z 9z o9z 879¢ £09¢ sue|d X3AIN [el0L
€9¢€T ¥9€T €9€T LSET €G€T €GET 9vET LEET GEET STET STET TTET 6TET 60€T Auo sahojdwz-4
6GET LYET €YET 6EET [4335 6C€T TEET 8CET 9zET 6T€T 6TET 8T¢ET 60€T v6CT Auo sshojdwig-H

X3a3awn
878 vLL 9LL 9L 08¢ 08L 6L 864 6L €LL vs¢L ZSL StL 0TL sueld Odd 4%8H [elo]
89t €€y LEY 8EY 32 LEY 344 Sty Otv 9Th 9z STy wy 1433 sue|d Ajiwe4 [ejo
09¢€ TvE 6€€ 8c¢€ Sbe eve 6v¢ £6¢€ zs€ LYE 8z¢ LT€ €C¢ 8T¢ sueld safoidw3 |ejo
z9¢ 543 vze 543 62€ 8z€ GEE LEE 333 1€ €T¢ 01¢ S0€ €8¢ Odd 4 lelo]
96T ZLT €/T 9/1 S/T LLT 08T z8T 18T 0.1 zLT €LT 0LT 6bT Awed-4
991 €ST 16T 6vT YST 15T SST SST vST 1ST vl LET GET YET Ao sshojdwz-4
99t 6t sy ISt ISt 4% LSt 19t LSt 75h Tty Ty ot LTV Odd H [e10L
e 19 92 79t 09z 092 £9¢ €92 65 95¢ ST 75T T4 1344 Anwe4-H
¥6T 88T 83T 68T 161 76T v6T1 86T 86T 96T L8T 06T 88T ¥8T Auo eskoldwa-H
(0dd) a3y¥3434d 19313 3¥vD In1d
7443 z0zE soze 81zZE 4443 343 13243 €vze veze 80z¢E 66T¢ STZE 3443 osze sue|d OWH 4'8H [e101L
L81T G8TT 7611 L6TT 8611 90z v1TT vTzT 112t 80ZT 9071 00zZT v6TT S0zt sue|d Ajiwe4 jejo|
L €€L LEL 1322 Lyl 152 vSL 8y 8t/ 8s/ 6€L ovL €vL SEL | + ®afoidw3 [ejo ]
S67T ¥8zT 9/T1T 8/TT LLTT 8/TT QLTI 1871 SLTT 7971 vseT SLTT 98zt 062T sue|d eakojdw3 [ejo
wur €TLT LTLT vTLT vTLT LELT LT SYLT LELT 9TLT ST/T €TLT 1ZLT TELT OWH 4 [e10L
7€9 L£9 8€9 8¢9 19 059 259 959 759 89 €99 6v9 9 659 Alwed-4
98¢ 9/€ I8¢ L8€ L8€ 68€ 68¢€ 68€ 06¢€ <8¢ 18¢ 6LE €8¢ 8L€ | + @9hojdw3-4
¥0L 00L 869 669 969 869 10L 00L €69 €89 189 689 969 869 Ajup eshodwz-4
T0ST 68YT 88T v6vT 86vT 86vT TOST 86vT L6VT T6vT e 70ST Z0ST 6641 OWH H [e10L
§SS 81S ¥SS 655 LSS 955 79S 85S LSS 095 €99 1SS 78S 0SS Awed-H
95¢ LS€ 95¢ 9g¢ 09¢ 79¢ S9¢ 65€ 8S¢€ €€ 8G¢ 19¢ 09€ LSE L + 99hoidw3-H
165 ¥8S 8LS 645 185 08s vLS 185 78S 6LS €18 06S 06S 765 Auo sshodwz-H
Alnr annr AVIN Adv UV g34 NVr 23a AON 100 ldas |isnonv | AInr aNnr 3N19 OWH
€202 NV1d

junoj uejd 0202-6L02-Al
}sna] edueinsu| dnoig Ajunos asiysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

CLAIMS AMOUNT PAID VARIANCE CUMULATIVE VAR.
2020-Jan $§ 4,478,889.48 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $  (593,410.52) $ 266,909.23
February § 5,222,819.59 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ 150,519.59 $ 417,428.82
March $ 5,353,177.63 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ 280,877.63 $ 698,306.45
April $ 3,329,731.92 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ (1,742,568.08) $ (1,044,261.63)
May $ 4,511,071.96 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ (561,228.04) $ (1,605,489.67)
June $ 4,464,097.48 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $  (608,202.52) $ (2,213,692.19)
July $ 7,826,890.70 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ 2,754,590.70 $ 540,898.51
August $ 4,823,789.64 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $  (248,510.36) $ 292,388.15
September § 4,771,553.13 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $  (300,746.87) $ (8,358.72)
October $ 5,348,857.12 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ 276,557.12 $ 268,198.40
November $ 4,979,230.59 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ (93,069.41) $ 175,128.99
December $ 4,604,432.34 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $  (467,867.66) $ (292,738.67)
Jan-21 $ 5,094,645.16 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ 22,345.16 $ (270,393.51)
February $ 4,866,097.70 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $  (206,202.30) $ (476,595.81)
March $ 5,055,328.42 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ (16,971.58) $ (493,567.39)
April $ 6,209,756.93 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ 1,137,456.93 $ 643,889.54
May $ 5,272,497.71 A $ 5,072,300.00 A $ 200,197.71 $ 844,087.25
June $ 5,201,232.55 $ 5,072,300.00 $ 128,932.55 $ 973,019.80
July $  4,233,942.93 $ 4,956,200.00 $  (722,257.07) $ 250,762.73
August $  4,199,688.21 $ 4,503,600.00 $  (303,911.79) $ (53,149.06)
September $  4,013,790.09 $ 4,503,600.00 $  (489,809.91) $ (542,958.97)
October $ 4,857,186.73 $ 4,503,600.00 $ 353,586.73 $ (189,372.24)
November $ 4,665,928.58 $ 4,503,600.00 $ 162,328.58 $ (27,043.66)
December $ 5,328,234.25 $ 4,503,600.00 $ 824,634.25 $ 797,590.59
January22 $§ 3,186,088.18 $ 4,519,500.00 $ (1,333,411.82) $ (535,821.23)
Feb $ 4,253,200.86 $ 4,519,500.00 $  (266,299.14) $ (802,120.37)
Mar $ 4,606,467.78 $ 4,519,500.00 $ 86,967.78 $ (715,152.59)
Apr $ 5,304,201.27 $ 4,519,500.00 $ 784,701.27 $ 69,548.68
May $ 5,169,315.53 $ 4,519,500.00 $ 649,815.53 $ 719,364.21
June $ 4,278,176.10 $ 4,519,500.00 $  (241,323.90) $ 478,040.31
July $ 4,422 904.17 $ 4,839,000.00 $ (416,095.83) $ 61,944.48
August $ 4,942,118.09 $ 4,839,000.00 $ 103,118.09 $ 165,062.57
September $ 5,412,928.05 $ 4,839,000.00 $ 573,928.05 $ 738,990.62
October $ 3,481,954.17 $ 4,839,000.00 $ (1,357,045.83) $ (618,055.21)
November $ 4,997,187.15 $ 4,839,000.00 $ 158,187.15 $ (459,868.06)
December § 5,128,806.81 $  4,839,000.00 $ 289,806.81 $ (170,061.25)
January 2023 $ 4,941,510.44 $ 4,839,000.00 $ 102,5610.44 $ (67,550.81)
February $§ 5,145,447.69 $ 4,839,000.00 $ 306,447.69 $ 238,896.88
March $ 5,606,776.57 $ 4,839,000.00 $ 767,776.57 $ 1,006,673.45
April $ 3,656,013.51 $ 4,839,000.00 $ (1,182,986.49) $ (176,313.04)
May $ 4,968,758.05 $ 4,839,000.00 $ 129,758.05 $ (46,554.99)
P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments, A = Actual Info. E = Estimate based on some actual information




XJ 3Je2IP3IN XY 9JeJP3IN BN|g 0L EVS'ESH HOV €20z/1¢/s
xy SAD €8'6CTS8Y HOV €202/92/5
GZ/S ||04Aed SIUIMNIBYD G/ TLLTT HOV €20¢/ve/s
SasUBAX3 921440 ISIIA eays ydssor 9z°z9y €965 €coz/ve/s
suononpaq Aepy uswuney dwey yeze/C 7965 €coe/ve/s
JUWISINQUUIISS SUIBY WNNN (65 TTL) yse £zoe/61/s
Xy Xyeue) 0§°€/¥'g 1965 €zoz/et/s
auoyq SWD 60°SCT 0965 €20¢/61/S
suj y1yeay 1I9DH 00°'TCZ'S 6565 €20z/61/S
xy SAD €6'70T'cCS yde £z0z/8t/s
JuWSSINQWIaJ SuIRy WNNN (St"2582ST) Yoe €z0z/LT/s
JUWBSINQUISJ SUIDY WANN (£1°€28sh) Yoe €z0z/st/s
18UJa1y] 1seowo) $1°91¢ 8565 €20¢/ST/S
aseajin BSOWOY 33YdIN #9°8ZT LS6S €coe/st/s
21109[3 PUD [euoneN 68°80T 9565 €202/S1/9
T1/S [j04Aed SIRIIMNIBYD) €G°6SL°TT Yoe €¢/01/s
Xy SAD 97'8+9°78¢ yoe €z/0t/s
JUWISINQWISI SUIDY INNNN (80°£85'6S) Yde €z0z/6/s
JUWISINQUIaI suIBy WNNN (£9°€ST) yoe €zoz/g/s
xy SAD OT'/8V'Ltv yoe €zoz/c/s
11 sn3eJed SZ'SHST Yoe €z0e/s/s
sup a4 [emMIN|\ uolsog Sz 61 7565 €coz/s/s
|exusg SOA XXX VISV Idd 60°8€T GG6S €20z/s/s
Xy Xyeue) 080£8's €965 €c0z/s/s
SalM|nN 92UN0sIan] 08'6T 7565 €coz/s/s
1uswAed [euy - upny UosueRIN 00'000V 1665 €c0oe/s/s
auoyd uozuaA 6077 0565 €20z/s/s
AelA - Juay 042§ Ajeay1s 3uiy 00°00%'T 6V6S €e/1/s
Aen -a3uelnsulay dnoug Jaupied Yeals 6£'Se‘09T M €Z/T/9
uswa133s |A0/ Suipunyaud wiep Ajyiuop SOA XXX S4909 St'€/9'Ssh8’S M €7/1/S

98'Tre‘8L0’s

/6




's21d00 ||e eJejep puB Jspuss ay] Joeju0d ases|d jJuaidioel pspusiul 8y} Jou aie NoA 11 "peyayoud Apouns
S s1syjo Agq uonnqguisip 10 maiAal Auy ‘Jusidioal papusiul 8y} 4O 8Sn 8j0s U} Joj [elajew pabsjiaud pue [enusplyuod ulejuod Aew |lewa SIy] 99 Jeydeyn TOW J0
sjuswalinbal ay) 0] J08lqns s| eouspuodsaliod jiIBws |1y "pJodal ljgnd e paJapisuod si sjooyos oljand AsjpeH yinos jo ashojdwa ue Aq paaieosl Jo pales.o jlews
Aue ‘meT spesnyoessel Jepun Aoljod esn 8|ge1dendy S|ooyos oland AsipeH yinos syy yim Ajdwos jsnw pue Ajuo asn [BUOEONPS 10} papuslul Si jiIBWS Sy

oy iy G

W05 S[O0YISYS @ IAOAL @

5y

oo
o

‘uorjew.iogul [euoilippe Aue pasu NoA §I Mouy aw 13| asea|d

‘pueqsny Jay pue ouydnf ueds|p
9zijeuad jou pue [eadde uno snoadde 3snu3 2yl 18yl 1sanbal Ajpun ap “UMO] 3yl ysnoJys souelnsul sey Apeadje AjJualind ays "adueInsSUl J3Y OJUO pueqgsny Jay
Ppe 031 3|qe si ueSalA 1eyy ainsus o} saied alerdoidde ay1 01 Suoje Juas pue awil UO PanlIa. sem yiomiaded 9y3 1ey3 moys 01 dn sppe pus uno uo SuiyiAiang

"9|1 94N29S € Y3N 0.y} BLIO|H 0} JBAO JUSS 3Ys 18yl £7/8T/S Wouy aaAojdwa yoes 1oy sueds 49y Jo Ad0od e yum sw papinoud osje Ay pasinbai

UOREWIO4UL [BUOHIPPE SBM 2133 JI 910U B SpEw J0 uolew.ojul A1essadau ay) paAadal pey ays asnedaq }2ayd e pey Jayna Aayl pue uo Supuom sem Ay
1eyyyuomiaded aakojdwa ay3 jo Adod e payoelie osje aney | “elI0|9 01 Suoje Juas ale Jeyl suonedljdde 4o s31dod ||e yum sa0p Ajj9) 1eyl W0y Y3 JO J3UL0D puey
Y31 Wonog a3yl uo £7/8T/S JO 93P aYI YHM UOIIRIOU 3y} Sapnjaul 1ey] uonesijdde souesnsu yijeay ay3 jo Adod e papinoad aney | "€¢/8T/S uo weiduo) euo|o
o1>1omiaded ay) 3uas ays ‘uljySne dN Ajjay “Ioleulploo) [jolhed Aw 01 Sulpioddy "auljpeap juswijoiul uadQ ay3 01 Joud 321440 N0 Ul PAAIBIAI pue €Toe/v1/s
uo ue3a|N Aq paudis a4am swiio) Sy HAeplye aSellIeW pue 3121511432 aSelliew 9Y3 Suipnjour uoilewJoyul paiinbas ayy papirosd pue swuoj uoneaydde

9U3140 |8 N0 p3|jy 3YS ‘01 pasoddns sem ays se Aj103.4100 SuiyrAians pip ueSaN "£z0¢/1/L 40 a1ep BAI109J43 Ue yum yiomuaded s,ouyonf ueday anoidde 01
uondaoxs ue ew o1 [eadde A 19pIsu0d 1snu1 Y3 Jeyl 3sanbau o3 a1 pinom | “yiomiaded s,ouyanr uesa|A ssnasip 01 Aepo |[ed auoyd Aw Supjel oy noA yuey |

‘a0r IH

[I1eIA-3 TYNY3ILXT :uoiine)]

pd'€2021°9 sHomuaded [eaddy ouyanr ‘| syjudwIydeRY
dxueinsuj 4oy 1sanbay |eaddy :palgng

eays a0 0]

d Sti€ €202 'L aun ‘Aepsiny | ‘uas
<W02's|jooyasys@NIAOA> Japiuuar Nikop ‘wou4

eays aof




Town of Orange
Human Resources QIENDL,
6 Prospect Street BASSA g

Orange, MA 01364
www.townoforange.org

June 15, 2023

Dear Executive Committee,

I am writing with the hope that I can have insurance reinstated for a retired employee’s spouse,

The retired employee is Demil Kovacevic, who worked for the Orange School system, his wife is the one
that has a lack in coverage, Jeanne Kovacevic. Jeanne will turn 65 on June 26, 2023. As standard procedure
Cindy Graves notified me, via email, on March 23, 2023, that Jeanne would be turning 65 in three months, I
sent this information, via United States Postal Setvice, to Jeanne and she called me the day before she
received the letter in the mail,

I let Jeanne know that we would need a copy of her Medicare cards once they arrived, and I would be able to
handle the rest of the paperwork for her. I also mentioned that we would need this information before May
24, 2023 (as noted in the letter that was sent to her residence).

At the beginning of May Jeanne reached out to me via phone call. She left me a message to call her back
regarding the next steps in this process. I mistakenly wrote the wrong phone number down to return her call.
I had called the incorrect phone number and left a message. I did not receive a call back from this message —
since it was the wrong phone number, Jeanne has noted that she attempted to reach me multiple times and
did not get a response. I did not receive any voicemails when she called.

I was able to speak with Jeanne when she came into the office on Tuesday June 6, 2023. At that time, she
provided me with her Medicare card and asked what the next steps were. I let her know that I thought the
date had passed for us to receive this information but that I would follow up with Cindy and see if there was
anything we could do to get her back on insurance. I did not complete this step at that point and did not
follow up with Jeanne as I had noted.

Jeanne did attempt to call me multiple times the week of June 12, Unfortunately, I was off one of those
days. Upon my return [ did have a voicemail from Jeanne and started working on the follow-up that was
promised the week prior. I did get caught up on a few other tasks and this one fell off my radar. Jeanne called
again on Wednesday 6/14 and was able to catch me. At this point she was upset that I hadn’t followed
through with my promise the week before and she asked for a direct contact line to HCGIT. 1 gave her this
information and she spoke with Cindy.

Prior to being cancelled from the plan Jeanne was enrolled in the PPO individual plan, I am asking for
permission to have her insurance reinstated as noted below:
@®

The Town of Orange is an Equal Opportunity Provider.




PPO Individual 6/1/2023 — 6/30/2023
Medex ~ 7/1/2023 through next enrollment

[f approved Jeanne would stay on the Medex plan for future open enrollment periods. I would appreciate any
consideration in this matter. I didn’t ask the right questions or handle this situation to the standard I should
have and for that [ apologize.

i

T‘Baﬂnk y)ﬁou,

(/ 3 j 7 \”Vf 2 % e o s A
// JAMA  \ANAAAA
Kristen Cormier

HR Benefits Specialist

Town of Orange

6 Prospect Street
Orange, MA 01364
(978) 544-1100 x107

hrbenefits@townoforange.org

The Town of Orange is an Equal Opportunity Provider.,




Motion

To change the time frame of submitting birth certificate
documentation from 30 days to 59 days from the date of
birth/adoption.

J




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING EXPENSES (July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023)

mem | BUDGET FY-2023 FY
cooe | ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted
WAGES & BENEF 7-1/6-30 7-1/6-30
5110 | SALARY* 370,000.00 391,000.00
5145 | LONGEVITY 6,000.00 6,600.00
5130 | OVERTIME
5120 | TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL
481 | FicA (062)
5186 | MED TAX(0145)
5181 | CONTRIBUTORY RET. 106,719.00 111,539.00
5189 | EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP
5184 | HEALTH INSURANCE 61,500.00 56,000.00
5185 | LIFE INSURANCE 350.00 350.00
5189 | UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 544,569.00 565,489.00
ITEM| BUDGET
CODH ITEMS
NON SALARY EXPENSES
5300 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&PF)
Rent 16,500.00 14,400.00
Parking 500.00 -
5305 | ADM. CONT. SERVICES (Audit) 16,500.00 21,000.00
5320 | LEGAL = =
5340 | TELEPNONE/NTERNET
5490 | FOOD SUPPLIES 600.00 600.00
5420 | OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIE 2,500.00 2,500.00
5580 | MISC. EXPENSES ] 500.00 5,500.00
5580 | NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS
5420 | POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,500.00 3,500.00
5275 | POSTAGE METER RENTAL
5380 | MINI GRANTSMWELLNESS 20,000.00 10,000.00
5420 | STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP.
5780 | SURETY BONDS 1,750.00 1,750.00
5340 | TELEPHONES
5320 | TRAINING
5710 | TRAVEL INJOUT of STATE 5,000.00 5,000.00
5188 | UTILITIES 5,500.00 5,500.00
TOT. Inderect Costs
Total Non-Salary 72,850.00 69,750.00
ITEM| BUDGET FY-2023 FY-2023
CODE ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted
L.T. 7-1/6-30 7-1/6-30
6000 | COMPUTER HARDWARE 3,000.00
5420 | COMPUTER SOFTWARE
5420 | COMPUTER SUPPLIES 5,000.00 2,000.00
5850 | DESK TOP PCs
5300 | MISC PROF & TECH SERV.** 136,800.00 145,000.00
TOTAL DATA PROCESSING I 141,800.00 147,000.00
| ToTALS | 759,219.00 782,239.00

3.8%

Moving expense

-4.3%

3.7%

3.0%




stealth

PARTNER GROUP

An Amwins Company

Stealth Partner Group Mindi Smith
100 Front Street, Suite 610 Phone: (203) 258-3889
Worcester, MA 01608 E-Mail: mindi.smith@amwins.com

Stealth Marketing Summary

Prepared for: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Effective Date: 7/1/2023

Carrier: Rating |Marketed Quoted | Declined Comments
American Fidelity A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Berkley A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Berkshire Hathaway A++ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Companion Life (ISU) A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Hce At++ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Nationwide A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Nationwide A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Optum A Yes Quoted Uncompetitive Rates +50% over current
Pan-American A Yes Quoted Uncompetitive Rates

PartnerRe A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

QBE A Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Sun Life A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Swiss Re A+ Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates + 80% over current
Symetra A Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates +50% over current
Unum A Yes Quoted Incumbent Renewal

Wellpoint (fka Anthem) A- Yes Declined |Uncompetitive Rates

Voya A Yes Declined |uncompetitive Rates

5/30/2023




Mindi Smith

Stealth Partner Group, an Amwins Company
100 Front Street, Suite 610

Worcester, MA 01608

T:(203)-258-3889
mindi.smith@amwins.com

vstealth

An Amwins Company

A2/

GROUP: Hampshire County Group In, e Trust
EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023 ) \
SPECIFIC STOP LOSS ( Current Negotiated Renewal Option 2 NET Option 2 with GA/Broker Fee
CARRIER: Unu Unum BCBS MA BCBS MA
Carrier Rating: A
TPA: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PPO Network: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
UR Vendor: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PBM: CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark
Specific Benefits included: Moedical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx
Plan Lifetime Maximum: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Specific Lifetime Maximum Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Individual Specific Deductible: $ 300,000 | $ 300,000 | $ 300,000 | $ 300,000
Specific Contract: — 12/24 12/24 12/24
1632 EE Only| $ $ 2479 | $ 29.31 | $ 31.52
755 EE+SP| § $ 69.68 | $ 53.19 | § 57.19
1660 Family| § $ 69.68 | § 7992 | § 85.94
4047 Composite| $ $ 51.58 | $ 54.52 | $ 58.63
Monthly Specific Premium $ 163,508.58 | § | 208,734.48 | § 220,659.57 | $ 237,268.35
Annual Specific Premium $ L 1,982=102.96 $ /7 2,504,813.76 | $ 2,647,914.84 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference o 28% 35 45%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE : i ST
Annual Fixed Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,504,813.76 | $ 2,647,914.84 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 28% 35% 45%
Maximum Cost Liability $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,504,813.76 | $ 2,647,914.84 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 28% 35% 45%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE
(including Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Program)
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions PEPM Fee: $ 1.00
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Annual Fee: $ 48,564.00

Annual Fixed Premium (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,553,377.76 | $ 2,647,914.84 | $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 30% 35%
Maximum Cost Liability (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,553,377.76 [ $ 2,647,91484 [ $ 2,847,220.26
% Difference 30% 35% 45%
(T
Specific Advance Included Inciuded
Pian Mirroring Included Pending Review of PD
[Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions included, Additional
*Not Commissionable Nenmgudey $1PEPM
Disclosure Status FIRM Through 6/14/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023
Commissions: 0.0%
Stealth Partner Group may receive fees or compensation as a result of plading and servicing this
business or insurance policy. Compensation may include underwriting and management fees, consulting
fees, override commission, or other various forms of remuneration.
While cost containment programs may provide savings and benefit to the group, Stealth Partner Group,
LLC, makes no rep fons or warranties ing the eff of such prog Stealth
Partner Group, LLC, further makes no representations or warranties on whether the selected stop-loss
carrier will accept or reimburse such a program, unless the stop-loss carrier agrees to or validates the
program. Finally, Stealth Partner Group, LLC, can only assist the group with cost containment programs
to which it is aware, and expressly disdaims any liability for cost containment programs that it is not
sbare ~F
* The Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions policy is written with United States Fire Insurance Company and
will be an additional policy to the sold stop loss policy. This program is exdusive to dlients with stop loss
placed through Stealth Partner Group. The cost is $1 PEPM which would be in addition to the stop loss
rates presented above. It will be a separate line item on the invoice when billed.

Stealth Carrier Proposals are based on claims data Large Claims Reports

provided through: April
6/7/2023
7o)




Mindi Smith

Stealth Partner Group, an Amwins Company
100 Front Street, Suite 610

Worcester, MA 01608

T:(203)-258-3889
mindi,smith@amwins.com

PARTNER GROUP

An Amwins Company

vstealth

\/

GROUP: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023
SPECIFIC STOP LOSS Current Option Option 2 NET Option 2 with GA/Broker Fee
CARRIER: Unum Unum BCBS MA BCBS MA
Carrier Rating: A A
TPA: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PPO Network: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
UR Vendor: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PBM: CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark
Specific Benefits Included: Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx
Plan Lifetime Maximum: Uniimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Specific Lifetime Maximum Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Individual Specific Deductible: $ 300,000 | $ 350,000 | $ 350,000 | $ 350,000
Specific Contract: 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24
1632 EE Only| $ 18.89 [ § 44.56 | § 2482 ($ 26.69
755 EE+SP| $ 5494 | ¢ 44.56 | $ 44.83 | $ 48.20
1660 Family| $ 5494 | $ 44.56 | $ 67.21 | $ 72.27
4047 Composite| $ 4040 | $ 44.56 | $ 4594 | $ 49.40
Monthly Specific Premium $ 163,508.58 | $ 180,334.32 | § 185,921.49 | § 199,915.58
Annual Specific Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,164,011.84 | § 2,231,057.88 | § 2,398,986.97
% Difference 10% 14% 22%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE ; DS :
Annual Fixed Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,164,011.84 | $ 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference % 14% 22%
Maximum Cost Liability $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,164,011.84 | § 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference 10% 14% 22%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE
(including Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Program)
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions PEPM Fee: $ 1.00
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Annual Fee: $ 48,564.00
Annual Fixed Premium (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 2,212,575.84 | $ 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference 13% i 14% 22%
Maximum Cost Liability (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 [ § 2,212,57584 | § 2,231,057.88 | $ 2,398,986.97
% Difference 13% 14% 22%
Specific Advance Included included
Plan Mirroring Included Pending Review of PD
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Included, Additional
*Not Commissionable Notindl $1PEPM
Disclosure Status FIRM Through 6/14/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023
Commissions: 0.0%
Stealth Partner Group may receive fees or compensation as a result of placing and servicing this
business or insurance policy. Compensation may indude underwriting and management fees, consulting
fees, override commission, or other various forms of remuneration.
While cost containment programs may provide savings and benefit to the group, Stealth Partner Group,
LLC, makes no rep fons or ot g the effectiveness of such programs. Stealth
Partner Group, LLC, further makes no representations or warranties on whether the selected stop-loss
carrier will accept or reimburse such a program, unless the stop-loss carrier agrees to or validates the
program. Finally, Stealth Partner Group, LLC, can only assist the group with cost containment programs
to which it is aware, and expressly disclaims any liability for cost containment programs that it is not
St AP
* The Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions policy is written with United States Fire Insurance Company and
will be an additional palicy to the sold stop loss policy. This program is exdlusive to dients with stop loss
placed through Stealth Partner Group. The cost is $1 PEPM which would be in addition to the stop loss
rates presented above. It will be a separate line item on the invoice when billed.
Stealth Carrier Proposals are based on claims data Large Claims Reports
provided through: April
6/7/2023

2Y)




Mindi Smith
Stealth Partner Group, an Amwins Company

100 Front Street, Suite 610 ‘»';' S‘I‘ed h’h

Worcester, MA 01608 PARTNER GROUP

T:(203)-258-3889 Y
mindi.smith@amwins.com \/
GROUP: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023
— : : — — T — - : T mm—
SPECIFIC STOP LOSS Current R Option Option 2 NET Option 2 with GA/Broker Fee
CARRIER: Unum Unum BCBS MA BCBS MA
Carrier Rating: A A
TPA: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PPO Network: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
UR Vendor: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PBM: CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark
Specific Benefits Included: Medical & Rx Maedical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx
Plan Lifetime Maximum: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Specific Lifetime Maximum Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited

Specific D $ 300,000 | $ 400,000 | $ 400,000 | § 400,000
Specific Contract: 12/24 12124 12/24 12/24
1632 EE Only| $ 18.89 | § 3797 | $ 2138 | § 22.99
755 EE+SP| § 54.94 | § 3797 | $ 38.40 | $ 41.29
1660 Family| $ 5494 | § 3797 ( $ 5746 | $ 61.78
4047 Composite| $ 4040 | $ 3797 | $ 3935 [ $ 42.32
Monthly Specific Premium $ 163,508.58 | $ 153,664.59 | § 159,267.76 | $ 171,255.66
Annual Specific Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 1,843,975.08 | § 1,911,21312 | $ 2,055,067.87
% Difference 5% 3% 5%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE
Annual Fixed Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 1,843,975.08 | $ 1,911,213.12 | § 2,055,067.87
% Difference % -3% 5%
Maximum Cost Liability $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 1,843,975.08 | $ 1,911,213.12 | § 2,055,067.87
% Difference % -3% 5%

TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE
(including Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Program)

Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions PEPM Fee: $ 1.00
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Annual Fee: $ 48,564.00
Annual Fixed Premium (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 1,892,539.08 | $ 1,911,213.12 | § 2,055,067.87
% Difference ~4% -3% 5%
Maximum Cost Liability (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 4,962,10296 | $ 1,892,539.08 | § 1,911,21312 | $ 2,055,067.87
% Difference -4% -3% 5%
ot . S " i ; AT G
Specific Advance Included Included
Plan Mirroring Included Pending Review of PD
|Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Included, Additional
*Not Commissi Not ncltided $1PEPM
|Disclosure Status FIRM Through 6/14/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023 FiIRM by 6/30/2023
Commissions: 0.0%
Stealth Partner Group may receive fees or compensation as a result of placing and servicing this
busi or i policy. C may indude underwriting and management fees, consulting

fees, override commission, or ather various forms of remuneration.

While cost containment programs may provide savings and benefit to the group, Stealth Partner Group,
LLC, makes no rep fons or warranties ing the effectiveness of such programs. Stealth
Partner Group, LLC, further makes no representations or warranties on whether the selected stop-loss
carrier will accept or reimburse such a program, unless the stop-loss carrier agrees to or validates the
program. Finally, Stealth Partner Group, LLC, can only assist the group with cost containment programs
to which it is aware, and expressly disclaims any liability for cost containment programs that it is not
....... e

* The Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions policy is written with United States Fire Insurance Company and
will be an additional policy to the sold stop loss policy. This program is exdusive to dients with stop loss
placed through Stealth Partner Group. The cost is $1 PEPM which would be in addition to the stop loss
rates presented above. It will be a separate line item on the invoice when billed.

Stealth Carrier Proposals are based on claims data L laims Repo,
provided through: April

6/7/2023

)




Mindi Smith

Stealth Partner Group, an Amwins Company
100 Front Street, Suite 610

Worcester, MA 01608

T:(203)-258-3889
mindi.smith@amwins.com

ystealth

PARTNER GROUP

An Amwins Company

GROUP: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023
SPECIFIC STOP LOSS Current Option Option 2 NET Option 2 with GA/Broker Fee
CARRIER: Unum Unum BCBS MA BCBS MA
Carrier Rating: A A
TPA: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PPO Network: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
UR Vendor: BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA BCBS MA
PBM: CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark CVS Caremark
Specific Benefits Included: Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx Medical & Rx
Plan Lifetime Maximum: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Specific Lifetime Maximum Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Individual Specific Deductibl $ 300,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 450,000 | $ 450,000
Specific Contract: 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24
1632 EE Only[ $ 1889 | § 3273 $ 18.64 | § 20.04
755 EE+SP| § 5494 | § 3273 | $ 33.30 | $ 35.81
1660 Family| $ 54.94 | $ 3273 | $ 49.71 | $§ 53.45
4047 Composite| $ 4040 | $ 3273 | $ 3412 [ $ 36.69
Monthly Specific Premium $ 163,508.58 | § 132,45831 [ $ 138,080.58 | § 148,473.74
Annual Specific Premium $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 1,589,499.72 | § 1,656,966.96 | $ 1,781,684.90
% Difference -19% -16% -9%
= TR T
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE ’
Annual Fixed Premium $ 1,862,102.96 | § 1,589,499.72 | $ 1,656,966.96 | $ 1,781,684.90
% Difference -19% -16% -9%
Maximum Cost Liability $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 1,589,499.72 | $ 1,656,966.96 | $ 1,781,684.90
% Difference -19% -16% -9%
TOTAL REINSURANCE EXPENSE
(including Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Program)
Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions PEPM Fee: $ 1.00

Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Annual Fee: $ 48,564.00
Annual Fixed Premium (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | $ 1,638,063.72 | § 1,656,966.96 | $ 1,781,684.90
% Difference -17% -16% -9%
Maximum Cost Liability (incld. Gene Therapy Solutions) $ 1,962,102.96 | § 1,638,063.72 | $ 1,656,966.96 | $ 1,781,684.90
% Difference 17% -16% 9%
Specific Advance Inciuded Included
Plan Mirroring Included Pending Review of PD
(Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions Included, Additional
*Not Commissionable Notinodee $1PEPM
Disclosure Status FIRM Through 6/14/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023 FIRM by 6/30/2023
Commissions: 0.0%
Stealth Partner Group may receive fees or compensation as a result of placing and servicing this
b or policy. C ion may indude underwriting and management fees, consulting
fees, override commission, or other various forms of remuneration.
While cost containment programs may provide savings and benefit to the group, Stealth Partner Group,
LLC, makes no or warranties ding the effectiveness of such programs. Stealth
Partner Group, LLC, further makes no representations or warranties on whether the selected stop-loss
carrier will acoept or reimburse such a program, unless the stop-loss carrier agrees to or validates the
program. Finally, Steaith Partner Group, LLC, can only assist the group with cost containment programs
to which it is aware, and expressly disclaims any liability for cost containment programs that it is not
..... ol
* The Amwins Gene Therapy Solutions policy is written with United States Fire Insurance Company and
will be an additional policy to the sold stop loss policy. This program is exdusive to dients with stop loss
placed through Stealth Partner Group. The cost is $1 PEPM which would be in addition to the stop loss
rates presented above. It will be a separate line item on the invoice when billed.

Stealth Carrier Proposals are based on claims data Large Claims Reports
provided through: April
6/7/2023




Personnel Policy Changes

Vacation Time

Length of Service 15 years through end of Year 19 = 5 weeks

Length of Service 20 Years+ = 6 weeks

Holiday
Adding Juneteenth as a Holiday.

Work Place Policy

Any work at home schedule requires Insurance Director approval. Changes to such
schedule is at the discretion of the Insurance Director.

Benefits

Dental Insurance will be added as an employee benefit.




UNOSHSAD &

wx SEVRGRAY /M « S BGRY /M
puzi] ssorg Aepeds-uoN  pusl) ssoun feioads

%GH

%0ve

pua13 Ajjeoads-uou
pue Ayjeiocads .mo i

SAegaym SHegay M
puzd] safoidwg  pusil Jsed

w S EGIY M
pual] ssoug

<

“Arejendoud pue jenuepyuog “selelye sit 1o sUo JojpUR UNESH SAD £Z020

BUEIL DAL DTS Y YO A
) FEDUE BUL U0 PO S Ui s opdury

E2TE 1T Jevy Sumpus syisous e

popend Jumomo s s 0 JegRInG BT B SprYEO SR Pend SoUd F 0T - BOZZ0E ipoped suin mu oy pepniou) smgu;
‘BTD Dy pened SoInG s o Emamnrd ATDGES M 0§IuE0es 100 Seur pur 20T+ L3440 40 BUEP UR) Lot Jo 5T {SNnger aes po suiod 5oa(} sAnges pecema o TIPS R UBSRAIn eIy

eloads =

¥od “al bl Mgm BIBYS, 1207 JAgUIR) 1 =
“Sl “ol 1 - =y suoydussald 210 Jo 22 deoads
e ( viep Mh- FETE N &* 1207 28040 [Bj0 ] J0 37 jjemedg
2ZELE E0'pR3 Rt ELE g 00 ssoug denads
FA N “Z1 YZEB L 20Ul Jo 32 28 I8z Bay deioeds
LIOELLE S #8PL LLLUEELSE 507 S204E) B0 djjeoeds
fageroads

PEPE PPED == i lditA Addng sheq
ERS A= #B'S WOS- B9 sUondussal B 52
#E08 FEEL b S R =T suonduasaly eEy
£50°52 MEL 18Z'BL suonduasald o)
uonezZIin

#0086 “LLE #g80 Mpae 2jEY LONINEgnS DuRUSEs)
“Bes w0 MZE MEEL 3jey Buisuadzig aususe
nil “hz AEE- M0 SPUEIZ 3ROSRy 27
#E5L == et = 1 EpURIg sanog a|Bug 27
X Bnag

pAIRSN Y5E ©“g'e-  ¥poL BUELYS 1307 Jaguis)y fj|elnads-uop 52
EATR] #9'g MPE b SIRLYS 207 JAQUUa (210 30
BEEELE MESL B0PLLE it 2 SEIEgaY i 3300120

B0ERLE AELL 0022l Wit e EREgaY ph 1207 S504LE)
CESEEZILE Wbl BLUBZSES wEAEOE #1207 j3 210
EZEZ0L2LE A28l EEPLELOLE BRI i 1507 S300E)

{ CECPESFLE HEEL mmn% k 1507 ss0Ug) 21|

i I «xSO1RGY YUM 1500

95 ac WEO- o afiy Janqus)y sbesany
FZ'SE “LEp el EIRQUIS| 0 37 5B 21821 sBrIany
EEZE e Loy Jad saquis)y 210161 3 abesany

Aunqibiya

aoue)b e je soLnow Aa)y)

S

P
@




UNPSHSAD &

“Arejeudoid pue eRuspyLOD sejelie sIi Jo BUO Jo/pUE UNESH SAD £2070

slaguispy jo 3,

%el %11 %L %CE %Ll se sisznnn ‘Bay fyziosds
e12'ses %ZL 96.'7ES 1szan Ayminadg ueg 1507 ssoin

. %gz %0Y %9°1 %e 1Pl %GO aieyg 1507 tequusyy Axeioads 5
16G'011% %8'£81 296'3E% 0] Jequuispy Ayeioadg

%EBF %E1S %809 %S - %FES 1800 33N 210 40 3 Ayp=ioads

/ 98¥'200 Nw%mmwﬂj*

1505 12 Apeioads

%Vl
pua.} ssoib
Ajeadg

%0

xnu Bnig

%LoY %6BY N_%LBr %L~ %G om 1507 5049 |30 Jo 3, Mpeioads
: 1afoiduy ST TWL S68%L 112'e61'9% 1502 ssous fyyeioadg
EC 1°W-INT £C 1eW-IN £Z Iep-Inp yBueyn 3 gz Jep-np
Sou}aW 1509 Ajjeroads inoj
61y %L L'y Jezin Ayeioadg ey eby abeiany
%97 %G1 YT SISZINMY 10 9, s siszin Ayeioedg
202 %GEL 8.1 < siaznn Axeinadg
e o . suondussaig
%E'26 UVE %106 RN T SR
Suonduosslg
ay oy orge o o ar B aror
6€1 %G1 %G1 %L %571 A'l.. Y. j0i, S S
Js8g | safopduy 162'1 %6'8 asl'l suonduosaig Ayjeioadg
EC1BW-INT £ JeN-INM £7 Jep-ne 3Bueyn % gz sepy-inp

soulsuw uoneziinn Ajjeroads o i

%0°tl

uoneznnn

%P e-

uoneyul 89Ld

SJHdW uonezinn 3 109 ‘puaiy Aoewreyd Ayeroads

9

a




® ‘Arejeudold pue [eruapluo) "sajeljlfe S) O BUo I0/puE Yijes 02
UOSHSAD & juod je s /PUE UNEaH SAD £2020 8

Ayt 73 IERUBRIHC TRORIAR 40 BUC JO/RUT GRS SAD ZE05E

POy M 1YL 0L S g miemen s A popep poud s use o g red sisape e o soquany sfeuman ayx oy perbe n popsd Bussodm e gt oy ! e mig | g yedd T umaYE
L a8t L +9i 6084 LIDELLLE LLL'EGL 9% 1101 pueiny
E E5 A ES abplLE bzl rradk 4 POZ1ZE S A0
wMies A5el  00L0 0 8680 0 i 0 g MEBRE P53 Z9T% a0'eE EP5'052% S pSLE snpEwsE] ooy
W“OooL MO0Sk 0220 0BED o 5 o 5 “elz  v0Zh 9cEd ZE¥ Cle'cizs LEFDELE ShiloT) BAlEI3a
el “ER 0350 590 u] E o E “ELL 8- PEPE 28 zzllezs SEOPOEE il QliEhiosH
YEL “LS 0 AP0 0ERL i} al o gl Az 9% 190 L5 ZRSEZrE 29.°Ehbs BUlisY
ZZ- oo aoen o L i} L “L #5Z BZD% $3°9% L9882 5% 29871558 R0 - s1SplasI] 2uet
wlE-  XM59L 0250 bEEO o i i o L n0Z-  XB9Z 09%$ Op 'L SLL929% 1ot =152 sEasjas 2Ny
X85 Ml'eZ 00T SeEl 5 0z 5 zL #EOL XO0U 2eUE LL'es aLLnLls LbtLacE rifojeaug
“EOL O MSE DEOL RO ] 22 0 L “onz HE2'0Z LLER 02°E% PSE'EZES a.5°199% SISENDEH
AL APA- 0221 £ L 2 L 2z “P'S Mb'Sl- 029% OEEE POELEDE Let'ales Shliuly ploi=winac
by AOLZ 0APD BERTD o aL 0 Lk #“A9L MOBE 529 L2LE LSE"C00°LE CEUELLE S5ES5]SULYOLT)
bl = Sl | =2 = m £e £
2 2 223 & & SAIN SAD SADN SAD a - £2 1BW-INT 22 fe-Ine sse]D Aeioeds
i 5983 .8 .8 2.5 5% Deln speni
E T o~ S~ S T A L m ® T @ M
2782238 2 2 seman sezmn 222 WdWdW pouag pouad
B RB® 83 B 8 zima 1011 B pugousg  Fidkd aung o1
sia 1509 SS01 [e101

15092 ssoub Ag

sasse)o bnip Ajjeroads gf doj .moA




UHPSHSAD &

“Krejandord pue [enuspyUOy “SAIBIIE S)i JO BUO 10/PUB UNESH SAD £2020

£2¥S$ 65141%  ¢8BZ  EGO'SE  8RCFEGHLS 1e10)

05°Z$ £9°06% 898’2  0ZZ18  Z99°09E°Z3 s Iy

00268 7Z/881% 6% £E8'C  9Z/CET /S sbruq gz doj jojmpo1qng
9N raGsyd  coeaapld 7 g ST NS 7N sopsR|doaUnly @Rads sauenbE] Gz £l
FN RLAS DU ] B B WM soferidoaliy mEmedg BT b2 Al
ke AR 90Tl i al ZZRTELS TN 37 JI09RiEp U BULS0pUT  AERedS JREUE £7 06 95
HOT  p9095%F 0B Z6TGS L ] £855Es  genein seEsR|] pauEsy MERads PUIPEH ZZz Gl 02
R z 535928 TN Na Uy spredessogadeg meeads PRRUBAER |7 ofl
Gt Sans S00ERS ] I0E  SpPEaS W0p20 J-huwisdapnieniuvpupy  poelg BlsaUe] 0z U £S
A e I S z il 059ELS W Inep] puy ainedesoadsg mEEads mduEay gL GF 19
00 Z6evs SrZEris i z B WM UUgFSHR ORI PUPY pUBIg AncBapy Bl zr El
T IGUS £51653 03 3z dzedad WM seaa ROIpR  puelg sl g Womad 4 fr E
MET RS B2 FERS £a ¥EZ  G7Geple  (207-lD Jouuelg pUy SpEligsenly  puRlg e
OO padd 5LAT8 £l 00f  zebead  G00Z-Z0 ridsdRpalpugpupy puelg WEEPPY G B GE
T 7691 ¥E Bl /5298 7 SOEGERAUY  PuUElg Bopaory bl g7 £C
¥N o PGS Zaciedd L i Er AL FM Sl - susby Enoseroiple] AERady HELIERURA, £l 5l
¥ Goakb 13GEGS £3 I}z eraacs 7 soEgEipUy puElg SRR 7L Gl 8
Ar erals IPELLS ¥3 df @arEzzd | fenclo sueBEoTy  pueig oEER (L a0
HEG  BLIGE 94124t i 55 /BAEGZE 370770 WELLB|UIUY - sosebply mEReds welax o &8 ke
¥09  E69sh BOERE TS o i} F I0LaUIg pUy SELEENLy ARReds IEEx &8 G
HEF  GBOLE P Ea0TS = 832 M SOEGERNUY  PUEI] sdwszg g e ¢
#%0d tleezd el Gea o g £Z B/00REY wM spafopREuEg AEEadsg IS /L bE 3
SO0l LPELS GrED9SS il Zi Grvenvs W ELILEU Y - solsebEuy AReds ECEEREE
23 fZel$ | el9ieh Iz W BLErS e G T weadng 5 4§
%08  Osce0ld  JoolGocs i 02 /90655 FM v IBgERSp Py sULSopUg AlEReds I
Y felZrd  Glacgnch g 52 cenlad 7 sEafopRLE] ARReds EERIS £ § ©
A 730615 il {85 orass 7 saEgEpYY  puURlg T
w0e  99ives CEEES 52 =T R L Fh NEULEYU- Iy - saissbEuy Alpmads BN | L L
uoneyu)  fjddng w  semun Xy wop  Hereg ssggopmadersyy  adiy suENfUGQE 0 2 U
T sheq  Jadis0n 1=0p ssoun  youme asusdsig 23 8 ©
g0y ssoig ouauag s
SSOUL) Z i
1s0o ssoub Ag
sbnip gg doj} ano )
C LK L K ( € IC S0 0 U 0 C SR T OE BC B R BC I B R

oL




“POSHSAD &

20t

“Areyeudoud pue [ERUSPYUOD 'SSIBNIYE SIf JO BUOC IO/PUE UNESH SAD £2020  LE

Py
It o fenoe JUULLIBADTY 133
o pag) 10w S voedopn (o pup Epos SRUDUDO3 AIes
AOmUTLL 513 UID) FesaR Bt SRRy ROIpep TamAIRS
4 6

P “ i
PAmOosIE 8 woopenmn s uopsneles pue gsdeus
FLT P

e g ey

. uondope [enbip 009 £E8 £88 186 €812

pasealoul Yum
@ on

Ajjenuue aouepione
1sanbay peCli fe]

1502 Jesipal Ul
oAS AoWwiyd 818007 STUBIS 1BPIQ

w10

01 dn anES pjnoo

sBrug SAeUIBY

HOISIILIGRS LATE }oBYD YlewaieD

yo=yo 1500 Brug

1I90H
Aiobajes jad suonoeiajul-salliAoR Iaquuaw paialsibail g doj

‘slsquisid 1e10] JO anoy paisisibay

%S°EE

asuidwod suonesipsul
9oueUSIUEBW 1O %S’le

Jrew Bunyel siequiapy iSim .

soLiaw Aoy Siaquiaui aAlOe pue paialsibay

19jaid Aayy sAem a} ul siaquiaw abebua :uondope jenbiq




Important Notice about Your Invoice

Massachusetts Behavioral Health Access and Crisis Intervention Trust Fund
Surcharge:

The State has established an assessment to fund the Massachusetts Behavioral Health
Access and Crisis Intervention Trust Fund. This state assessment is a surcharge on claims
paid for services at Massachusetts acute care hospital and ambulatory surgical centers.
The rate is 0.29% for the period of October 1, 2021, through September 30, 2022, which
the State set for their fiscal year 2023 using this time-period.

This initial assessment amount will be a separate line-item total on your statements issued
this month in June for May 2023 paid claims.

Going forward, the State will notify us of our payment obligation and any change to the
percentage for this assessment. We will then notify you and the method by which we will

chargeback ASC accounts.

As a reminder, the Massachusetts (MA) Health Safety Net surcharge also applies to
claims paid for services at MA acute care hospital and ambulatory surgical centers.

If you have any questions, please contact your Blue Cross and Blue Shield Billing
Representative or our billing hotline at 888-751-5607.

05/2023

Blue Cross Blue Shield of M husetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

23

o




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe

State’s largest insurer has doubled
spending on mental health care since
start of the pandemic

Pandemic accelerated a brewing crisis, but also removed some of the

stigma in seeking help

By Felice J. Freyer Globe Staff, Updated June 6, 2023, 7:15 p.m.

The shared trauma from thék p‘andemi'c (ébove, New York City in 2020) affected everyone. “The silver lining .. . is that more
people realized that they needed behavioral health care,” said Jill Borrelli, vice president of behavioral health at
Point32Health. MARK LENNIHAN/ASSOCIATED PRESS

m

https://www.bostonglobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states-largest—insurer-has—doubled-spending-mental—health-oare-since—start-pandemic/ 1/5




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe

In a sign of how the COVID emergency elevated the importance of mental well-being, the
state’s largest health insurer disclosed it has doubled its spending on behavioral health
services since the beginning of the pandemic and aggressively expanded its ranks of

providers to meet swelling demand.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts reported this week that it spent $1.3 billion on
mental health services in 2022, up from $610 million in 2019. The number of behavioral

health visits likewise doubled, from 4 million to 8 million.

Americans grappled with isolation, grief, and financial struggles brought on by the

pandemic, and the effects have proved lasting. Nearly one-third of US adults reported

feelings of anxiety and depression in February 2023. Deaths from drug overdoses,

alcohol, and suicide are all on the rise.

“We had a mental health crisis brewing before the pandemic,” said Dr. Gregory Harris,
Blue Cross’s senior medical director for mental health. “The pandemic just accelerated

things.”

Over the past five years, Blue Cross has expanded its network of behavioral health
clinicians by 50 percent, with 18,000 providers now, Harris said. The insurer has taken
other steps to make it easier for patients to find the appropriate level of care, he added.
For example, several new provider groups under contract to Blue Cross have committed

to see patients within two to five days and to collect data on the quality of care.

ADVERTISING

https://www.bostonglobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states—largest—insurer-has-doubled-spending-mental-health-care—since-start-pandemic/ 2/5




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe

SAP Signaviof/}

R e

Accelerate your

The state’s second largest insurer, Point32Health, has also seen a significant increase in
use of mental health services, but could not provide data as the company continues to

contend with a ransomware attack that has compromised its information systems.

“The silver lining of the pandemic is that more people realized that they needed
behavioral health care,” said Jill Borrelli, vice president of behavioral health at
Point32Health. “There was unmet need before the pandemic, and because we went

through this communal traumatic event, there is also increased need.”

Lora Pellegrini, chief executive of the Massachusetts Association of Health Plans, said
another insurer in her organization reported a 30 percent to 40 percent increase in

behavioral health expenditures since 2019.

Danna Mauch, who runs the Massachusetts Association for Mental Health, said the

pandemic removed much of the stigma attached to mental health care, so that people are

now much more willing to seek help than before, or are able to get care now.

“People came to understand that events outside of one’s own control can Impact our

mental health and well-being,” Mauch said. “It’s not some character flaw or weakness.”

Mauch praised Blue Cross for expanding its network and making it easier to get
connected with care, as well as producing an ad campaign that drew attention to its

resources. Those efforts played a role in the increased volume.

“But there are still long waits for access to care,” Mauch said. As with most parts of the

health care system, mental health professionals are in short supply.

Other new initiatives at Blue Cross include working with primary care doctors to embed

mental health clinicians within their practices, so patients can begin their care in their

https://www.bostongIobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states-largest-insurer—has—doubled-spending-mental-health-care—since-start-pandemic/ 3/5




6/7/23, 8:44 AM State’s largest insurer has doubled spending on mental health care since start of the pandemic - The Boston Globe
regular doctor’s office. These clinicians also provide consulting services to primary care

doctors, enabling them to treat mental illness themselves.

Point32Health has also grown its network, Borrelli said. A team of account managers
helps with claims to make it easier for small group practices and individual providers to
join the network. The insurer also plans to increase payment to mental health providers

on July 1, she said.

Point32Health employs “navigators” who help connect members with the appropriate
services, and has hired “peer specialists” who have experienced mental illness or
substance use disorder to work with patients, Borrelli said. The insurer also plans to hire
“behavioral health coaches,” who are not licensed clinicians but can provide practical

advice, such as how to recognize and respond to triggers for anxiety.

“I think it’s still a crisis,” Borrelli said, acknowledging that not everyone can get care

right away.
She expects the high demand to continue indefinitely.

Other insurers “have made significant investments to increase reimbursement rates,

expand access to providers, and offer telehealth services to members,” Pellegrini said in a

statement.

Mauch, of the mental health association, noted that behavioral health costs make up a
small percentage of health care expenditures, so a doubling of those won’t mean

doubling of premiums. According to the latest data from the state’s Center for Health

Information and Analysis, behavioral health expenditures accounted for 8.9 percent of

health care spending in 2020.

“We should keep it in perspective,” Mauch said. Improving mental health has been

shown to save costs in other areas, as people with costly chronic conditions are better

@

https://www.bostonglobe.com/2023/06/06/metro/states—largest-insurer-has—doubIed-spending-mental-heaIth-care-since—start-pandemic/ 4/5

able to manage them when their mental health is strong, she said.




